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GROUP IV-A
Changes from previous posting:

· Question 261 Response corrected Exhibit number

In Section M.4, Subfactor D, Small Business Utilization, Small Business Subcontracting states: “small businesses which are not required to submit a small business subcontracting plan will be evaluated favorably for small business subcontracting.”  Please explain how that will factor into the mission suitability scoring for subfactor D?

Response:  
If the SDB prime Offeror checks the NO box in Clause I.32, FAR 52.219-23, the SDB prime offeror will not be eligible for the SDB Participation portion of the Small Business Utilization, Subfactor D, Mission Suitability Proposal evaluation points; however, depending on the SDB prime Offeror’s proposal response to the Small Business Utilization (SBU), Subfactor D, “Small Business Subcontracting” Paragraph (b) Other section, they may be eligible to earn some of the SBU Subfactor D evaluation credit associated with the Small Business Subcontracting portion of Subfactor D.

Reference Page 118; Section L, 3. Mission Suitability Instructions by Subfactor; Subfactor D – Small Business Utilization, Small Disadvantage Business (SDB) Participation Subcontracting; Paragraph (a) Small Disadvantaged Business Participation – Contract Targets; Paragraph (2).  “….If the Offeror is an SDB that has waived the SDB price evaluation adjustment in accordance with FAR 52.219-23, it shall provide with its offer a target for the work that it intends to perform in the authorized subsectors as the prime contractor.”  Does this requirement imply that the SDB Prime Offeror, when waiving the price adjustment, is not required to subcontract any work to another SDB and thus must show for purposes of SDB compliance those specific functions that the SDB Prime Offeror will perform?  Please clarify what the requirement of the SDB is in the instance of waiving the SDB price evaluation.  

Response:  

If an SDB prime Offeror checks the YES box in Clause I.32, FAR 52.219-23, the SDB prime offeror shall:

· Describe in their L.13 Mission Suitability Proposal, Small Business Utilization (SBU) Subfactor D, SDB Participation section paragraph (a)(2) proposal response, “a target for the work that it intends to perform in the authorized subsectors as the prime contractor” AND

· Shall complete Clause H.17 SMALL DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS PARTICIPATION—CONTRACT TARGETS paragraph (d).

Further, if the SDB prime Offeror’s proposed approach includes any additional subcontracting opportunities for SDB targeted subcontractor(s), the SDB prime offeror shall describe those additional SDB target efforts in their L.13 Mission Suitability Proposal, Subfactor D, paragraph (b) “Other” proposal response AND shall complete paragraphs (b) and (c) of Clause H.17 SMALL DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS PARTICIPATION—CONTRACT TARGETS.
Reference Page 113; Section L, 3. Mission Suitability Instructions by Subfactor; Subfactor D – Small Business Utilization; second paragraph which states:  “The instructions regarding SDB participation apply to BOTH large and small business Offerors, except SDB Offerors, unless the SDB Offeror waives the price evaluation adjustment factor by completing paragraph I of FAR clause 52.219-23, Notice of Price Evaluation Adjustment for Small Disadvantaged Business Concerns in Section I of this solicitation.  The waiver, if elected, makes the particular SDB Offeror INELIGIBLE for the price evaluation factor adjustment but ELIGIBLE for the “evaluation credit” (points) associated with the SDB participation described in Section M.”  Please clarify the statement regarding “The waiver, if elected, …..” What are the specific requirements being levied on the SDB when a) they elect the price evaluation adjustment and b) they waive the price evaluation adjustment? 

Response:  

For clarification, the statement “The waiver, if elected,…” means the SDB prime offeror checked the YES box in Clause I.32, FAR 52.219-23. 

When the Offeror elects to waive the price evaluation adjustment, see Response to #234.

The following applies to SDB prime offerors when they elect the price evaluation adjustment (which indicates the SDB prime offeror checked the NO box responding to the fill-in in Clause I.32, FAR 52.219-23):
The SDB prime offeror shall not complete any portion of Clause H.17 SMALL DISADVANTAGED BUSINESS PARTICIPATION—CONTRACT TARGETS.  

In particular, is the corollary case true: “The waiver when not elected makes the particular SDB Offeror ELIGIBLE for the price evaluation factor adjustment but INELIGIBLE for the “evaluation credit” (points) associated with the SDB participation described in Section M”?  Does this imply that the SDB does not receive evaluation points in the Small Business Utilization (SBU) section of the evaluation? 

Response:  

See Response #234.
In SOW 3.0 paragraphs 12 and 13, it states, “The contractor shall establish and maintain an automated work control system as part of their overall quality management system.  This system shall use appropriate work authorization documents to provide adequate controls and reports ensuring effective, efficient, and prompt responses to workload requirements and proper reporting of costs incurred.”  Because this is the only mention of an automated work control system in the DRFP, please provide additional information (e.g., what needs to be automated, who will be accessing, what is the expected output, where will it be hosted, etc.)

Response:

SOW Section 3 defines the functions required of this system.  The degree of automation, access to the system, and expected outputs is determined by the contractor as part of their management approach.  RFP Clause G.9 paragraph 13 defines Installation Accountable Government Property servers available to the contractor for software systems hosting.

A Program Management Plan (PMP) (Section J, Attachment B) is usually developed as a standalone document describing processes, systems, and tools used to execute the contract on a daily basis, just like a Safety and Health Plan (Attachment E) and Quality Assurance Plan (Attachment L).  These standalone documents become part of the Quality Management System (QMS) documentation.  As such, according to ISO/AS9100 Standards, they must be made available to all employees on the contract; however, including the Staffing Plan (and other sensitive information required by the RFP, such as compensation and subcontracting information and percentages of work allocated) in the PMP would prohibit this, as these details are not generally shared across employee population.  Therefore, we suggest keeping the Subfactor B Management Approach as part of the proposal text submission (which needs to address far more than systems, processes, and tools) and the PMP as a separate, standalone document deliverable (Attachment B) as currently shown in Section J.

Response:

The Government concurs.  The Staffing Plan will be removed as an element of the Program Management Plan.  Narrative discussion of the Staffing Plan will be part of Subfactor A response and will include Exhibit 3.  See Responses to 93 and 94.

The answer to question 10 provided dates for periods of performance for contract years 1 through 5.  Is the current contract for a base of 5 years with no options, or is it a one year base period of performance with four one-year options?
Response:

The resulting contract will be awarded for a base of 5 years with no options.  However, direct and indirect costs shall be priced by contract year.
RFP, Section L, paragraph L.11(a)(1) requires an original plus 7 hard copies; and 2 copies for DCAA of Volume III Cost Volume.  Are the 2 copies for DCAA included in the 7 hard copies or are they in addition to the 7 hard copies?

Response:

The 2 copies for DCAA are in addition to the 7 hard copies.  Provision L.11 has been clarified.
RFP, Section L, paragraph L.14.2(c) states Exhibit 1 summarizes the cost, maximum award fee and total proposed CPAF for all two (2) RTOs at normal bid labor and burden rates.  Paragraph L.14.2(d) states offerors shall use the “not to exceed” bid rates proposed in Attachment C for pricing all RTOs.  Request clarification on which bid rates are to be used for bidding RTOs: normal bid rates or “not to exceed” bid rates.

Response:

The FRFP has been modified to require Not to Exceed rates to be used when completing Exhibits 1, 2, and 2A.  During actual performance of the contract, the Offeror may propose rates lower than the Not to Exceed rates, but not above.

Clause J.1 Attachment C, Direct Labor Rates, Indirect Rates, and Maximum Award Fee Matrices, all the tables/matrices show columns for six (6) contract years. The cover letter and elsewhere in the draft RFP indicate the contract is for five (5) years.  Should the first column currently labeled CY 1 be labeled Phase-in and the remaining columns be labeled CY 1 -5?  Please clarify. 
Response:

Pricing for six (6) Contract Years allows for continued performance up to one (1) year after the five (5) year ordering period.  Refer to Clause B.10, Indefinite Quantity, Paragraph (d).  If the Offeror’s fiscal year crosses the Government’s Contract Year, the Offeror may choose to adjust the format of Attachment C to provide composite cost data for each Government Contract Year.

RFP, Section M, paragraph M.5, fourth paragraph states:  “The Government will use the proposed indirect rate ceilings in Clause B.4 Limitation of Indirect Costs, in determining probable costs.  However, Clause B.4 is titled “Estimated Cost and Award Fee”.  Should the correct reference be Clause B.3?

Response:

See Response to #224.
Exhibits 5-A, 5-B, and 6 ask for rates and costs for six (6) contract years. The cover letter and elsewhere in the draft RFP indicate the contract is for five (5) years.  Request clarification.  

Response:

See Response to #242.
Question 86 asks: May an offeror also choose to not use all of the positions identified as Key Positions? The response says: Yes, but then the next sentence says the offeror must utilize positions identified as Key Positions in H.20.  Request clarification. May an offeror not use all of the positions identified as Key Positions based on its management and staffing approach?  Specifying which positions are key is inconsistent with the numerous Government responses that state the offeror should propose the level of service needed to support the requirements defined in the SOW and associated RTO’s.
Response:

The Response to #86 has been clarified.  The Offeror must propose positions identified as Key Positions in H.20.
In response to question 70, the Government stated it would upload the Collective Bargaining Agreements to the bidders library upon approval.  Does that mean there are no current Collective Bargaining agreements in effect? What is the estimated date for approval/upload?

Response:

Yes, there currently are Collective Bargaining Unit agreements in effect.  Collective Bargaining Unit agreements were uploaded on October 6, 2008 and October 8, 2008.
Is the entire required response for SUB FACTOR B: MANAGEMENT PLAN incorporated in the Program Management Plan (PMP)?  If so, then is it correct to assume that the PMP shall parallel, to the greatest extent possible, the format of the evaluation sub factors contained in M.4 (Mission Suitability Evaluation Factor) of this solicitation for Sub factor B?  

Response:

Yes.  The entire required response for SUB FACTOR B: MANAGEMENT PLAN is to be incorporated in the Program Management Plan (PMP).  See Response to #175 for clarification on the format of the Mission Suitability Proposal.
For contracts referenced in the Past Performance Volume where the offeror/proposed major subcontractor is/was a subcontractor, please confirm that the Questionnaires are to be submitted to the Prime contractor's technical and/or contracting personnel representative since they would have direct knowledge of their subcontractor's performance.
Response:

For contracts referenced in the Past Performance Volume where the offeror/proposed major subcontractor is/was a subcontractor, all Questionnaires are to be submitted to the customer of the current/past prime contractor.  Provision L.11, Paragraph (b) has been clarified.

First two AF periods in table are 6 months. Remaining 4 are 12 months.  Recommend making 10 AF periods, six months each since there is no provision for provisional AF payments.
Response:

See Response to #60.
Basis for Measuring Performance Says, “each semi-annual Performance Monitor Report (PMR) will be assigned…” Paragraph II.F says, “Periodically prepare a Performance Monitor Report…”  Paragraph II.D says the PEB Chairperson will “meet with the contractor during the evaluation period to provide preliminary performance feedback.” Recommend that PMRs be prepared and interim assessment be provided to the contractor semi-annually.

Response:

The Government does not intend to change this process.  As stated in the Performance Evaluation Plan (PEP), the PMR’s are prepared semi-annually for the first year and annually thereafter.  In addition, as stated in II.F, these reports are prepared “periodically” since some tasks may not last for an entire six-month evaluation period so the COTR may need these inputs from the performance monitor out of phase from normal contract Performance Evaluation Board meetings.  As stated in II.D, preliminary feedback will be provided during the evaluation period.  The Performance Evaluation Plan has been clarified.  

B.2(b) – Estimated Cost Increases – This clause reads “The proposal shall be… no later than 115 days before incurred costs are expected to exceed estimated cost.”  Is this proposal submittal time negotiable?

Response:

No.
B.3(a) – “Limitation of Indirect Costs” – Would you consider deleting the phrase: “and any other Government contracts” in this clause?

Response:
No.
E.5 – “Material Inspection and Receiving Report” – Can the contractor use WAWF or electronic Shipments as an alternative to waterproof envelope?

Response:

No.  At this time we have to use the waterproof envelope as stated in E.5.
G.6 – “Award Fee For Service Contracts“ – Year one gets evaluated at 6 months and 12 months.  After that it is annual.  There is no provisional fee Billing, No rollover.  Will NASA consider 6 month interim evaluations or more frequent provisional fee billings in Years 2 thru 5?  Will NASA consider a CPFF/AF arrangement to facilitate Contract Cash Flow?”
Response:

See Response to #60.  This contract will remain CPAF.
Section J.1 List items: A, B, D, E, F, L, Q - There are discrepancies between the two lists, J.1, List of Attachments, in the DRFP in delivery dates.  J.1 also has inconsistencies with the delivery requirements in the SOW for the Program Management Plan.  Please clarify the delivery requirements for all plans.

Response:
The dates defined in Provision J.1 will align with the date of award of the contract and the date these documents will be incorporated from the Offeror’s proposal to the contract.  Provision J.1 has been modified for clarity and consistency with the SOW.
L.10 and L.11 – RFP section L.10(d) describes “… service subcontractors (1) with proposed cost reimbursement or non-competitive fixed-price type subcontracts having a total potential value in excess of $500,000 and (2) the cumulative value of all their service subcontracts under the proposed prime contract in excess of 10 percent of the prime contract's total potential value…” RFP Section L.11(a)(2), and multiple other sections, describe  “…major subcontractors (defined as any subcontractor that is likely to exceed 15% of a proposed Representative Task Order (RTO) cost estimate).  Should the size requirement/definition of major subcontractor be the same as the definition in L.10?

Response:

Provision L.10 contains the NASA FAR Supplement requirement for determining submittal of a Total Compensation Plan.  The quote above from Provision L.11 is the definition of a MAJOR SUBCONTRACTOR for this procurement for cost and past performance proposal submissions.
Section L.11 (4) says “…Excel (Windows XP) or Portable Document Format (Version 8.0 or greater)”.  The Table in paragraph (1) at the top of this page it is unclear if PDF is acceptable.   Is PDF acceptable?

Response:

PDF is not acceptable.  The RFP has been modified to remove PDF from Provision L.11 (4).
L11 and L14 – (a)(b)(1)2-3 – The major sections of the Cost Volume as listed in L.11(a)(b) are different from those listed in L.14.  Also, neither instruction provides clear direction concerning the desired location of the RTO Cost Proposals, other than in the Cost Volume. Are offerors free to layout their individual Cost Volumes in any order, as long as the RFP requested information is provided in a logical manner?

Response:

Offeror’s are required to provide the Cost Volume per the defined formats in Provisions L.11 and L.14.  The Cost Proposals for RTO#1 and RTO#2 are to be included in the Cost Volume and Provision L.11 has been modified for clarification.
L.13 to L.15 – Many of the proposal instructions have bold headings and/or subparagraphs which do not have a letter or number assigned.  Would the government consider adding letters and numbers to these bold headings and to the subparagraphs to make it easier to reference, and subsequently find the information when developing our proposal?

Response:

The RFP has been modified in some areas to add additional letters and numbers for clarity.
Section L & Section M Subfactor B: Management Plan – Sub 22 and 24 – HSPD-12 IS mentioned as a policy/guideline for the contractor … it appears that as of 08 August 2008 a legal action is in place which impacts at least one of the stated security requirements listed in the DRFP/SOW:   Is the attached court injunction relevant to this contract? See attachment.

Response:

Current, the HSPD-12 requirements contained in this contract are the standard GSFC procedures.  If modified in the future, a contract modification will be executed.
L.13 Subfactor D – Small Business Utilization (a)(1) – The RFP requires the Small Business Subcontracting Plan required by FAR 52.219-9 be provided as part of Vol II - Mission Suitability.  This plan requires cost information to be included.  Other RFP instructions for contents of Vol II imply that cost information should be provided in the Cost Volume and not the Mission Suitability Volume. Is the Small Business Subcontracting Plan an exception?  Can costs be included in Vol. II in the response to Subfactor B?

Response:

All costs shall remain in Exhibit 10 in the Cost Volume.  All other information pertaining to Small Business Utilization shall be included in the Mission Suitability Volume.
L.14 2(a) – The instructions in L.14, 2(a) imply RFP Attachment C is submitted by just the Prime offeror.  Are Major Subcontractors required to submit RFP Attachment C in their separate cost proposals?

Response:

Provision L.14 2(a) has been modified to define the requirement that major subcontractors shall submit Attachment C through the prime contractor and it shall include subcontractor loaded rates.  Only the prime contractor shall submit Attachment C to the Government.
Cost charts – The Cost Charts (file: 124156-DRAFT-001-004.xls) seems to have two versions of Exhibit 2 and two versions of Exhibit 2-A.  These versions appear to be identical except for landscape vs portrait and one year vs 5 years. Which versions of these Exhibits should offerors use?

Response:

Exhibits 2 and 2A consist of two worksheets each, a worksheet for RTO#1 and a worksheet for RTO#2, as noted on each worksheet.

SOW 3.1—Sub (3) – “The contractor shall provide a single review spokesperson, namely the Range Services Manager (RSM) defined in Section 3.4, covering all areas of instrumentation; however, each operational area lead shall be present during all formal reviews to answer detailed questions as needed.” Which document in the DRFP is Section 3.4 referring to; assumption is that the reference should be corrected to Section 4.1 Operations and Engineering Project Management page 21 in the SOW?

Response:

See Response to #25.
SOW 3.9 Sub (4) – “Contract personnel likely to be exposed to classified data or to work closely with NASA and their customers for requirements planning, shall have at least a SECRET level security classification to meet unique classified mission requirements support at the WRR unless otherwise approved by the Government at the end of Phase In.” Will personnel with Interim Secret satisfy this requirement?

Response:

Yes, as long as the Interim Secret expiration date has not been reached.
SOW 3.4 and 3.9 General – HSPD-12 IS mentioned as a policy/guideline for the contractor … it appears that as of 08 August 2008 a legal action is in place which impacts at least one of the stated security requirements listed in the DRFP/SOW: Is the attached court injunction relevant to this contract? See attachment.

Response:

See Response to #260.
SOW 4.1 Sub (5) – “Under the leadership of the assigned RSM, the contractor shall conduct the following paneled reviews for each engineering project unless otherwise defined by the COTR: 

· Systems Requirements Review (SRR)

· Preliminary Design Review (PDR)

· Critical Design Review (CDR)

· Operational Readiness Review (ORR) that shall document, demonstrate, and clearly justify that the upgrade is ready for transition to Operations.  The review shall include a statement of certification from the Wallops Safety Office for safety systems upgrades.” Is there NASA guidance on format and content for these reviews?

Response:

The format and content vary depending on the engineering project.  The review content requirements will be defined by the Government in IDIQ Task Orders or in engineering planning meetings.

SOW 5.1 Sub (8) – “The contractor shall establish a routine equipment preventative maintenance and readiness program that follows manufactures recommended procedures or the applicable sections of the Inter-Range Instrumentation Group (IRIG) Standards.  Reference http://www.irig.org to obtain IRIG standards.”  Since manufacturer’s PMI recommendations are typically meant for “new” systems, can you make maintenance history data available for our review to determine whether PMI frequency changes will affect the scope of our offer?

Response:

See Response to #127.
SOW 5.1 Sub (17) – “As systems age, the need and opportunity for incorporating state-of-the-art system upgrades increases.  In addition, as the nationally recognized WFF leadership in range technology development continues, the contractor shall identify, propose, and support the next generation of range technologies the push WFF to the forefront of low cost access to space.” Suggest 2nd sentence read “… range technologies that push …”

Response:

SOW Section 5.1 has been modified to make this correction.
SOW 5.2 Sub 1 and 2) – “The contractor shall accept new (transitioned) systems into the WRR instrumentation suite in a process-managed, timely and organized manner so as not to cause undue delay to Government’s ability to provide services.”  “The contractor shall support transition of systems from NASA or contractor engineering into operations by providing appropriate services and processes that enable seamless accomplishment.”  Is the contractor expected to participate in reviews or working groups during the development of these systems as part of an IDIQ task?

Response:

Only as directed to do so in a task order.
SOW 5.2 Sub (5) – “In some cases, for more complex, more expensive, and highly critical systems, these new systems will be implemented and/or transitioned under a stand-alone IDIQ task.  However, the most systems transitioned are routine operations instrumentation or range management systems that shall be transitioned into operations by the contractor as a standard service to maintain service capability and operations performance metrics.”  Suggest 2nd sentence read “However, most systems transitioned are….
Response:

SOW Section 5.2 has been modified to make this correction.
SOW 7 General – Recommend the following organization for this SOW section:

7. RADAR OPERATIONS SERVICES

7.1. Precision Tracking Radar Operations

7.2. Surveillance Radar Operations

7.3. Research Weather and Science Radar Services

Response:

We see no difference between your recommendation above and the DRFP SOW.
SOW 8.2 Sub (8) – “In order to successfully retrieve Sounding Rocket and other payloads from the water after launch, the recovery vessel employed by the contractor shall be capable of following:

· Speed of at least 12 knots.

· Recovery ranges out to 60 nautical miles.

· Onboard GPS.

· Marine band or more capable radio communications.

· Carrying recovery payloads up to 600 pounds.”

Suggest 1st sentence read “… employed by the contractor shall be capable of the following …”

Response:

SOW Section 8.2 has been modified to make this correction.
SOW 8.2 Sub (20) – “If an anomaly is not fixed by a reboot of the system, the contractor shall inform defined US Navy Patuxent River personnel of the issue and work with them to resolve it appropriately to ensure mission operations commitments.” Is this system [WFF SureTrak] expected to meet the Instrumentation Systems or Data Systems availability and reliability performance requirements listed in SOW Section 3.2?

Response:

As this system is not currently a safety critical system, the requirement to meet the Instrumentation Systems or Data Systems availability and reliability performance requirements listed in SOW Section 3.2 is not applicable.  SOW Section 3.2 will be modified for clarification.
SOW 9 and 14 General – What are the digital and analog Switch and WAN Elements used at Wallops?  Is it possible to supply network diagrams of the Switched Communications and LAN Communications network?

Response:

The digital and analog Switch and WAN Elements and network diagrams of the Switched Communications and LAN Communications network are NASA security sensitive information.  This information will be made available to the contractor as needed after award to meet requirements in IDIQ Task Orders.
SOW 11 Sub (19) – “The contractor shall operate, maintain, and sustain the primary fixed and mobile meteorological systems.” In the list of 13 meteorological systems, please clarify “Associated System at ASRF.”  Is this referring to all similar systems or the Tethered Aerostats?

Response:

“Associated System at ASRF” is referencing other similar meteorological systems located at the Atmospheric Sciences Research Facility.  SOW Section 11 has been clarified.
RTO # 1 Sub (1) – The RTO #1 states that “The associated mission requirements documents for each of the missions defined below can be found in the bidder’s library. The bidder’s library includes NASA Mission Operations Directives and Project Plans, although considerable information is contained in these documents, additional information is desired to thoroughly address mission requirements.  Suggest providing Project Support Plans for each mission type.  

Response:

See Response to #174.
RTO #1 Sub (1) – The RTO #1 states that “The associated mission requirements documents for each of the missions defined below can be found in the bidder’s library. The bidder’s library does not include a NASA Mission Operations Directive for the following missions: STS Flight Readiness Data Flows or Shuttle Launch Supports.  Suggest providing “NASA Mission Operations Directives” for these two missions.

Response:

The Shuttle Requirements Document was uploaded to the bidder’s library for STS Flight Readiness Data Flows or Shuttle Launch Supports.  This provides additional information concerning instrumentation/support requirements.
In answer to Question 127, the Government stated that the current Wage Determination was uploaded to NAIS website September 10, 2008.  What was posted was a cover sheet that listed four Collective Bargaining Agreements (CBAs), two of which have expired several months ago.  The actual CBAs were not posted, nor were the Department of Labor Area Wage Determinations under the Service Contract Act.  Is there a Department of Labor Area Wage Determination for non-exempt employees (Service Contract Act (SCA)) not covered by a CBA? When will it be posted? When will the four CBA’s be posted?
Response:
Yes, there is a Wage Determination for the county of Accomack, the location of NASA’s Wallops Flight Facility in Virginia.  The information was uploaded to the NAIS Website on October 6, 2008.  The Government uploaded the Collective Bargaining Agreements (5 total) on October 6 and 8, 2008.  

SOW Section 13 – Air Traffic Management Services, Paragraph 2 – “The tower shall be staffed with Control Tower Operators (CTO’S) between 0800 and 1630 local (excluding Federal holidays and weekends) and at other times, as required, to support special projects….”  Airport Facility and Operations Handbook Dated Aug. 06 in the bidder’s library states: 

106. Airport lighting
    1. Runway Lights – Runway lights are turned on during tower operating hours (Monday through Friday, 0700-1730 LT) for arriving and departing aircraft whenever weather conditions descend Below VFR minimums and during the hours of darkness by pilot request.

Which takes precedent, the Draft RFP SOW or the bidder’s library documents?

Response:
The Final RFP will take precedent over all other documents.  However, for now, the Draft RFP takes precedence over bidder's library documents.  The SOW has also been modified in Section 13 to clarify the staffing requirement for the control tower to be between the hours of 0800 and 1630 Local, Monday through Friday.
Five Collective Bargain Agreements were posted on October 6. Collective Bargaining Agreement between Honeywell Technology Solutions, inc. (Group 2) and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, AFL-CIO, Local Lodge 2552 district 74, effective April 1, 2005 though April 1, 2008; and Collective Bargaining Agreement between SGT, Inc. and Honeywell Technology Solutions, Inc. and International Association of Machinists and Aerospace Workers, AFL-CIO, Local Lodge 2552 district 74, effective March 31, 2005 through March 31, 2008 have both expired.  Have these Collective Bargaining Agreements been extended or superseded by other Agreements? When will the current Agreements be posted?
Response:
These two updated Collective Bargaining Agreements were uploaded to the NAIS Website on October 8, 2008.

RFP, Section M.4.1, Subfactor A: Technical Approach & Understanding the Requirement,  sixth paragraph states: The technical merit of any new or innovative methods, techniques or technologies, and/or process improvements which are proposed will be evaluated for how those new or innovative methods will improve operations, enable increased efficiencies (technical or cost), improve safety posture, impact the completion of the functional activities including the expected impact (both positive and negative), and the validity of rationale supporting the proposed change(s) including demonstrated prior experience in realizing improvement.  If a new or innovative method, technique or technology, and/or process improvement has an associated cost, is it acceptable to include this cost as an Other Direct Cost (ODC)?

Response:
For any proposed enhancement or innovative approach that has associated costs, the technical approach and costs must match.  Innovations/Enhancements are now identified in Clause J.1, Attachment S.
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